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MP11_0082
DOC12/45000
Dana Alderson 9995 6851

Mr Peter McManus
Metropolitan and Regional Projects North
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Department of Planning

1 4 NOV %(12

Scanning Room

Dear Mr McManus,

Commercial Development at 3 Murray Rose Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park (MP11_0082)

l refer to the Environmental Assessment for commercial development at 3 Murray Rose Avenue, Sydney
Olympic Park received by the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on 29 October 2012.

The EPA has reviewed the documentation provided and provides the following comments in relation to the
proposal.

Contamination

In the event that on−site sources of contamination are identified during works on site, the proponent shall
submit a report to the EPA and Department of Planning and Infrastructure in relation to the contamination.
The report should provide information about the nature of the contamination sources, the contamination
caused by these sources and any measures taken to eliminate the sources and address the contamination.
The proponent should also consider whether they have a duty to notify the EPA under section 60 of the
Contaminated Land Management Act 1997.

If you have any queries, please contact Dana Alderson on 02 9995 6851.

Yours sincerely

GREG SHEEHY
Manager Sydney Industry
Environment Protection Authority

NSW Environment Protection Authority
Level 7, 79 George Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

PO Box 668, Parramatta NSW 2124
www.epa.nsw.gov.au
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